
Municipal Services Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor4:30 PMMonday, November 20, 2023

1. Call meeting to order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll call of membership

4. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

23-1395 Minutes from 11-6-2023
 

11-6-2023 Meeting Minutes.pdfAttachments:

5. Public Hearing/Appearances

6. Action Items

23-1396 Approve the roadway design parameters: Perkins Street, from Prospect 

Avenue to the RR Tracks (1,480 ft), be reconstructed with concrete 

pavement and curb and gutter.  The details of the proposed Perkins 

Street reconstruction project are as follows:

· New concrete pavement constructed to a width of 31’ from 

back of curb to back of curb, which is 9’ narrower than the 

existing street (40’) within this portion of the project.  

· New 5’ concrete sidewalk, where none currently exists, 

within the project limits.

· Curb extensions (narrowing of the pavement) at Charles St 

to serve as traffic calming.

· Existing on-street parking would be restricted along the 

east side of Perkins St, within the project limits.

 

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 11/17/2023

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23569
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=992a5abc-7ce3-4901-8459-a6743693476e.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23570


November 20, 2023Municipal Services Committee Meeting Agenda - Final

23-1397 Approve the roadway design parameters: Morrison Street, from 

Glendale Avenue to Pershing Street (1,480 ft), be reconstructed with 

asphalt pavement and concrete curb and gutter.  The details of the 

proposed Morrison Street reconstruction project are as follows:

· New asphalt pavement and concrete curb and gutter 

constructed to a width of 27’ from back of curb to back of 

curb, which is 6’ narrower than the existing street (33’) 

within this portion of the project.  

· Curb extensions (narrowing of the pavement) constructed 

at Marquette St to serve as traffic calming.

· Traffic calming circle constructed at the intersection with 

Lindbergh Street.

· Existing on-street parking would be restricted along the 

west side of Morrison Street, within the project limits.

 

23-1398 Approve request from The Boldt Company for an extension to an 

existing street occupancy permit for the Fox Commons City Center 

Plaza construction site perimeter fencing and staging on Oneida Street 

south of Washington Street (from E. Washington Street to N. Appleton 

Street) for a period ending on February 29, 2024.  

 

The Boldt Company City Center Street Occupancy Permit Extension Request.pdfAttachments:

23-1405 Resolution #R-12-23 Closure of the Whitman Yard Waste Site
 

#12-R-23 Closure of Whitman Yard Waste Site.pdfAttachments:

7. Information Items

23-1399 Bird E-Scooter Monthly Report - October 2023.  

Appleton October 2023 Report.pdfAttachments:

8. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during 

this meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 11/17/2023

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23571
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23572
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2e4e4aea-40e6-4c4d-a263-b05780099f8d.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23579
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f899cb1f-0af3-4891-907c-43f84463a1d4.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23573
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=0f7db18c-f4a9-43b4-b901-fca228390f23.pdf


100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Municipal Services Committee

4:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorMonday, November 6, 2023

Call meeting to order1.

Pledge of Allegiance2.

Roll call of membership3.

Van Zeeland, Alfheim and SiebersPresent: 3 - 

Doran and MeltzerExcused: 2 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting4.

23-1337 Minutes from 10-23-2023
 

10-23-23 Meeting Minutes.pdfAttachments:

Siebers moved, seconded by Alfheim, that the Minutes be approved. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Van Zeeland, Alfheim and Siebers3 - 

Excused: Doran and Meltzer2 - 

Public Hearing/Appearances5.

23-1338 Design Hearing for future 2025 Paving Projects: Morrison Street 

(Glendale Avenue to Pershing Street) and Perkins Street (Prospect 

Avenue to approximately 50’ north of Allen Alley RR Tracks).  

Municipal Services Design Hearing A-25  B-25 (Perkins St Morrison 

St).pdf

Perkins St Informational Letter 10-24-23.pdf

Morrison St Informational Letter 10-24-23.pdf

Attachments:

Action Items6.

Page 1City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23511
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=34c7407b-56cd-4c5b-80c9-e78c79bb9408.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23512
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=278cccf6-3835-4815-bfdd-9e1066188a59.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=1a81c219-f26a-4840-92a9-b8c3c17589ae.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=bde3d35a-e289-4954-9cc7-787e6da3444c.pdf


November 6, 2023Municipal Services Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

23-1339 Approve the request to award the contract for 2023 Land Acquisition 

Services for various locations to Vogels Buckman Appraisal Group, in 

an amount not to exceed $5,500. 

Award Memo to Municipal Services for Real Estate Acquisition 

2023.pdf

Attachments:

Siebers moved, seconded by Alfheim, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Van Zeeland, Alfheim and Siebers3 - 

Excused: Doran and Meltzer2 - 

Information Items7.

23-1340 Inspection Division Permit Summary Comparison Report for October 

2023.  

Inspections YTD Comparison Report - October 2023.pdfAttachments:

Adjournment8.

Siebers moved, seconded by Alfheim, that the meeting be adjourned. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Van Zeeland, Alfheim and Siebers3 - 

Excused: Doran and Meltzer2 - 

Page 2City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23513
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=377c4503-6012-4825-a16c-17b871ae379f.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23514
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=19f08c13-0e8b-4f9a-9058-cc2b69e412a1.pdf


Rev. 04-10-15

Applicant Information

Name (print):

Address:

Applicant Signature:

PERMIT TO OCCUPY
THE

PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY

Company:

Telephone:

e-mail:

Permit #: - - 

Effective Date:

Expiration Date:

Fee:

Paid (yes or no):

FAX:

Date:

Occupancy Information

GeneralDescription:

Street Address:
- or-

Street: From: 

Tax Key No.:

To:

Multiple Streets:

(Department use only)

Occupancy Type Sub-Type Location

Permanent ($40) Sandwich Board Sidewalk

Temporary - max. 35 days ($40) Tables / Chairs Terrace

Amenity/Annual ($40) Dumpster Roadway

Blanket/Annual ($250) POD / Container

Block Party ($15) Obstruction / Other

Additional Requirements
Plan/Sketch Certificate of Insurance Bond

Other:

Traffic Control Requirements N/A Contact Traffic Division (832-2379) 1 business day prior to any

TypeofStreet:

Arterial/CBD

Collector

Local

Approved by:

Proposed Traffic Control:

City Manual Page(s)

State Manual Page(s)

Other (attach plan)

Date:

lane closure, or 2 business days prior to a full road closure.

Additional Requirements:

This permit approval is subject to the following conditions:

1. Permittee is responsible to obtain any further permits that may be required as part of this occupancy.

2. Permittee shall adhere to any plan(s) that were submitted to the City of Appleton as part of this application.

3. This permit is subject to IMMEDIATE REVOCATION and/or issuance of a MUNCIPAL CITATION if conditions of the permit are not met.

4. This permit is subject to IMMEDIATE REVOCATION if unfavorable traffic conditions develop during the period the occupancy is permitted.

5.

6.

This permit is issued to the applicant upon payment of the permit fee and is expressly limited to the location and type described herein. The applicant, in exchange for receiving this
permit, warranties that all street occupancies will be performed in conformity to City ordinances, standards and policies, be properly barricaded and lighted, and be performed in a safe
manner. By applying for and accepting this permit, the applicant assumes full liability and/or any costs incurred by the City for corrective work required to bring the subject area into
compliance with said ordinances, standards, policies and permit conditions. No occupancy shall occur prior to approval of this permit by the Department of Public Works.

The Grantee shall guarantee at their expense, the repair or replacement of pavement, sidewalk and any other facilities within the public right-of-way damaged or destroyed by the Grantee or
any sub-contractor working for them. The Grantee shall assume complete and full liability and responsibility, in accordance with existing ordinances and policies, in the event of injury or
damage to persons or property resulting from their facilities within the public right-of-way.

APPROVED BY: DATE:
(Department of Public Works)

Back to MSC 11/20 and Council 12/6
extending- 1/1/2024 to 2/29/2024.

7. Permittee shall open Oneida Street/City Center
Street for access to the City Finance window on
additional 2024 dates - attached.

02/29/2024



Request for Permanent 
Street Occupancy Permit

September 5, 2023 

City of Appleton
Danielle Block
100 N Appleton St 5th Floor
Appleton, WI 54911 

RE: Street Occupancy Permit

To whom it may concern, 

As the General Contractor of Fox Commons City Center Plaza, 100 W College Ave. Appleton, 
WI 54911 we would like the City of Appleton to consider The Boldt Company’s request to
close Oneida Street south of Washington street (from E Washington St. to N Appleton St.) 
during construction activities on Fox Commons (City Center) building. Closure is subject to a 
special agreement regarding road opening monthly for bill payment. 

This closure would be in effect from 10/06/2023 to 12/31/2023 

A copy of the certificate of Insurance or release form is attached.
The $40.00 permit fee is attached/has been paid.

Any additional information may be obtained by contacting Brad Hechimovich at (920) 639-9991 

Sincerely,

Brad Hechimovich – Sr Project Manager, The Boldt Company 



ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?

INSR ADDL SUBR
LTR INSD WVD

PRODUCER CONTACT
NAME:

FAXPHONE
(A/C, No):(A/C, No, Ext):

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

INSURER A :

INSURED INSURER B :

INSURER C :

INSURER D :

INSURER E :

INSURER F :

POLICY NUMBER
POLICY EFF POLICY EXP

TYPE OF INSURANCE LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY) (MM/DD/YYYY)

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

EACH OCCURRENCE $
DAMAGE TO RENTEDCLAIMS-MADE OCCUR $PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

MED EXP (Any one person) $

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $
PRO-POLICY LOC PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGGJECT

OTHER: $
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

$(Ea accident)

ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $
OWNED SCHEDULED

BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $AUTOS ONLY AUTOS

HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE
$AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)

$

OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE

CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $

DED RETENTION $

PER OTH-
STATUTE ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $
If yes, describe under

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMITDESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

Y / N

N / A
(Mandatory in NH)

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE    EXPIRATION    DATE    THEREOF,    NOTICE   WILL   BE   DELIVERED   IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

THIS  IS  TO  CERTIFY  THAT  THE  POLICIES  OF  INSURANCE  LISTED  BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.    NOTWITHSTANDING  ANY  REQUIREMENT,  TERM  OR  CONDITION  OF  ANY  CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE  MAY  BE  ISSUED  OR  MAY  PERTAIN,  THE  INSURANCE  AFFORDED  BY  THE  POLICIES  DESCRIBED  HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

THIS  CERTIFICATE  IS  ISSUED  AS  A  MATTER  OF  INFORMATION  ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE  DOES  NOT  AFFIRMATIVELY  OR  NEGATIVELY  AMEND,  EXTEND  OR  ALTER  THE  COVERAGE  AFFORDED  BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.    THIS  CERTIFICATE  OF  INSURANCE  DOES  NOT  CONSTITUTE  A  CONTRACT  BETWEEN  THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT:    If  the  certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If  SUBROGATION  IS  WAIVED,  subject  to  the  terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.ACORD 25 (2016/03)

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

$

$

$

$

$

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

8/17/2023

(414) 221-0362 362 (414) 271-0196

24988

Boldt Capital LLC
1110 N. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Drive, STE 610
Milwaukee, WI 53203

A 1,000,000

X A0084899002 7/1/2023 7/1/2024 500,000

5,000

1,000,000

3,000,000

2,000,000

10,000,000A

X A0084899003 7/1/2023 7/1/2024 10,000,000

0

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
RE:  City of Appleton, Wisconsin  Additional Insured/Primary & Non-Contributory:  City of Appleton.

City of Appleton
100 N. Appleton St.
Appleton, WI 54911

BOLDCAP-01 SSMITH

Robertson Ryan - Milwaukee
330 East Kilbourn Avenue, Suite 850
Milwaukee, WI 53202

Shari Smith

ssmith@robertsonryan.com

SENTRY INSURANCE COMPANY

X
X

X

X

X

X



CITY OF APPLETON
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

August 17th, 2023

City of Appleton Announces Construction Project Impacting City Center Access

APPLETON, Wis.,August 17th, 2023 - The City of  Appleton announces updates on the Fox Commons 
construction project that is expected to commence on or around August 22. However, this project will 

s ef forts for 
the vitality of  downtown Appleton and create a better experience for the residents and visitors.

Starting on or around August 22, the demolition phase of  the project will commence, followed by 
subsequent renovations. Key Information:

Start Date of Demolition: The construction staging and demolition activities are estimated to
begin on or around August 22. During this phase, certain access points will be temporarily closed
for safety reasons.
Impact to Oneida St / Alley to Finance Customer Service window: During the demolition
phase, the alley will be closed at least through October, with the exception of  days surrounding
utility due dates.  The alley will be open: September 18th-20th, October 19th-20th, and October 30th-
November 1st.
Impact on Interior Access: The City Center Plaza (CCP) will be closed to public traf f ic, as all f ire
doors leading into CCP will be closed. This closure will prohibit any access to or through CCP,
including the interior access f rom the Yellow Ramp to City Center Wes t (CCW), which includes
City Hall. We apologize for any inconvenience caused and assure you that this measure is
essential to maintain a safe and secure construction zone.
Walkway Accessibility: Pedestrian access through City Center West (CCW) will remain
available throughout the construction period. We anticipate that there will be no impacts to the
CCW entrances adjacent to Appleton Street and College Avenue sidewalks.

The city is committed to minimizing disruptions and completing the construction projec t ef f iciently. As the 
project progresses, more updates would be shared. 

###

MEDIA CONTACT: 

Andy Anaam  
Communications & Public Engagement Manager 
920-832-6400
anindita.anaam@appleton.org
https://www.appleton.org/

And attached sheets within this 
application.









DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

METER BAG APPLICATION

Fee is $9.00 per day plus tax or any part thereof.  THIS FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR 
EVERY DAY THE METER BAG IS RESERVED (excluding Sundays and Holidays).

NOTE: Meter bags shall not be used on red meters.  If a red meter is found bagged, the 
bag will be removed and the vehicle will be ticketed.  

Company Name .....................................................................................................................

Agent......................................................................................................................................

Company Address..................................................................................................................

Phone Number  .....................................................................................................................

Reason ...................................................................................................................................

Location ................................................................................................................................

Meter 
Zone & Space#.......................................................................................................................

Date(s)....................................................................................................................................

(Department use only)

Amount Due...........................................................................................................................
($9.00 per bag per day plus tax)

Approved by ..........................................................................................................................
Department of Public Works Representative

..........................................................................................................................

J:\CLERICAL - ENG & INSP\HOW TO DO\METERBAG.docx 07/11/23



City Centre/Fox Commons Development - Meter Bag Summary (2023) AS OF:  8/29/2023

TOTAL BAG DAYS = 444 Rate = $9.00/day + tax 4,449.99$  

ONN205 ONN206 ONN207 ONN208 ONN104 ONN106 ONN102

8/29/23 Y Y Y Y
8/30/23 Y Y Y Y
8/31/23 Y Y Y Y
9/1/23 - - - -
9/2/23 Y Y Y Y
9/3/23
9/4/23
9/5/23 Y Y Y Y
9/6/23 Y Y Y Y
9/7/23 Y Y Y Y
9/8/23 - - - -
9/9/23 Y Y Y Y

9/10/23
9/11/23 Y Y Y Y
9/12/23 Y Y Y Y
9/13/23 Y Y Y Y
9/14/23 Y Y Y Y
9/15/23 - - - -
9/16/23 Y Y Y Y
9/17/23
9/18/23 Y Y Y Y
9/19/23 Y Y Y Y
9/20/23 Y Y Y Y
9/21/23 Y Y Y Y
9/22/23 - - - -
9/23/23 Y Y Y Y
9/24/23
9/25/23 Y Y Y Y
9/26/23 - - - -
9/27/23 - - - -
9/28/23 Y Y Y Y
9/29/23 - - - -
9/30/23 Y Y Y Y
10/1/23
10/2/23 Y Y Y Y
10/3/23 Y Y Y Y
10/4/23 Y Y Y Y
10/5/23 Y Y Y Y
10/6/23 - - - -
10/7/23 Y Y Y Y
10/8/23
10/9/23 Y Y Y Y

10/10/23 Y Y Y Y
10/11/23 Y Y Y Y
10/12/23 Y Y Y Y
10/13/23 - - - -
10/14/23 Y Y Y Y
10/15/23
10/16/23 Y Y Y Y
10/17/23 Y Y Y Y
10/18/23 Y Y Y Y
10/19/23 Y Y Y Y
10/20/23 - - - -
10/21/23 Y Y Y Y
10/22/23
10/23/23 Y Y Y Y
10/24/23 - - - -
10/25/23 - - - -
10/26/23 Y Y Y Y
10/27/23 - - - -
10/28/23 Y Y Y Y
10/29/23
10/30/23 Y Y Y Y
10/31/23 Y Y Y Y
11/1/23 - - - -
11/2/23 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
11/3/23 - - - - - - -
11/4/23 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
11/5/23
11/6/23 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
11/7/23 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
11/8/23 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
11/9/23 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y

11/10/23 - - - - - - -
11/11/23 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
11/12/23
11/13/23 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
11/14/23 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
11/15/23 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
11/16/23 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
11/17/23 - - - - - - -
11/18/23 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
11/19/23
11/20/23 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
11/21/23 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
11/22/23 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
11/23/23
11/24/23 - - - - - - -
11/25/23 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
11/26/23
11/27/23 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
11/28/23 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
11/29/23 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
11/30/23 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
12/1/23 - - - - - - -
12/2/23 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
12/3/23
12/4/23 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
12/5/23 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
12/6/23 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
12/7/23 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
12/8/23 - - - - - - -
12/9/23 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y

12/10/23
12/11/23 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
12/12/23 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
12/13/23 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
12/14/23 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
12/15/23 - - - - - - -
12/16/23 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
12/17/23
12/18/23 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
12/19/23 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
12/20/23 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
12/21/23 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
12/22/23 - - - - - - -
12/23/23 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
12/24/23
12/25/23
12/26/23 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
12/27/23 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
12/28/23 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
12/29/23 - - - - - - -
12/30/23 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
12/31/23

81 81 81 81 40 40 40

SUNDAY

SUNDAY

HOLIDAY

HOLIDAY

These meters are occupied by Greenfire through 11/1/2023

SUNDAY

SUNDAY

SUNDAY

SUNDAY

HOLIDAY
SUNDAY

SUNDAY

SUNDAY

SUNDAY

SUNDAY

SUNDAY

SUNDAY

SUNDAY

SUNDAY

SUNDAY

SUNDAY

SUNDAY

Oneida Street (EAST side s/o Washington Street)Oneida Street (WEST side s/o Washington Street)
DATE



Permit Extension Required Dates of Oneida Street/City Center Alley Open for access to 
Finance Window: 

January 2, 2024 

January 3, 2024 

January 19 – February 6, 2024 

February 19, 2024 

February 20, 2024 



 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

 

 

METER BAG APPLICATION 

 

Fee is $9.00 per day plus tax or any part thereof.  THIS FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR 

EVERY DAY THE METER BAG IS RESERVED (excluding Sundays and Holidays).  

 

NOTE:   Meter bags shall not be used on red meters.  If a red meter is found bagged, the 

bag will be removed and the vehicle will be ticketed.   

 

      

Company Name ..................................................................................................................... 

 

Agent ...................................................................................................................................... 

 

Company Address .................................................................................................................. 

 

Phone Number   ..................................................................................................................... 

 

Reason  ................................................................................................................................... 

 

Location  ................................................................................................................................ 

 

Meter  

Zone & Space# ....................................................................................................................... 

 

Date(s) .................................................................................................................................... 
 

(Department use only) 

 

Amount Due ........................................................................................................................... 

($9.00 per bag per day plus tax) 

 

Approved by ..........................................................................................................................  

           Department of Public Works Representative 

 

Today’s Date ..........................................................................................................................  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

J:\CLERICAL - ENG & INSP\HOW TO DO\METERBAG.docx       07/11/23 

                



City Centre/Fox Commons Development - Meter Bag Summary (2023) AS OF:  8/29/2023

TOTAL BAG DAYS = 357 Rate = $9.00/day + tax 3,389.72$                   

ONN205 ONN206 ONN207 ONN208 ONN104 ONN106 ONN102
1/1/24
1/2/24 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
1/3/24 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
1/4/24 y y y y y y y
1/5/24 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
1/6/24 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
1/7/24
1/8/24 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
1/9/24 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y

1/10/24 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
1/11/24 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
1/12/24 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
1/13/24 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
1/14/24
1/15/24 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
1/16/24 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
1/17/24 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
1/18/24 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
1/19/24 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
1/20/24 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
1/21/24
1/22/24 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
1/23/24 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
1/24/24 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
1/25/24 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
1/26/24 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
1/27/24 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
1/28/24
1/29/24 y y y y y y y
1/30/24 y y y y y y y
1/31/24 y y y y y y y
2/1/24 y y y y y y y
2/2/24 y y y y y y y
2/3/24 y y y y y y y
2/4/24
2/5/24 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
2/6/24 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
2/7/24 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
2/8/24 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
2/9/24 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y

2/10/24 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
2/11/24
2/12/24 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
2/13/24 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
2/14/24 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
2/15/24 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
2/16/24 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
2/17/24 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
2/18/24
2/19/24 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
2/20/24 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
2/21/24 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
2/22/24 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
2/23/24 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
2/24/24 Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
2/25/24
2/26/24 y y y y y y y
2/27/24 y y y y y y y
2/28/24 y y y y y y y
2/29/24 y y y y y y y

51 51 51 51 51 51 51

SUNDAY

SUNDAY

SUNDAY

SUNDAY

SUNDAY

SUNDAY

Oneida Street (EAST side s/o Washington Street)Oneida Street (WEST side s/o Washington Street)
DATE

HOLIDAY

SUNDAY

SUNDAY



 

 

Resolu�on#12-R-23 

Resolu�on to Close Whitman Yard Waste Site 

                                                                                                             

Submited By: Alderperson Doran – District 15 
Date: November 15, 2023 
Referred To: Municipal Services Committee 

 

Whereas the City of Appleton is one of the only communities to provide two yard waste sites for 
residents; and 
 
Whereas the services offered at the Whitman yard waste site are a duplicate of services offered 
at the Glendale yard waste site and the Outagamie County solid waste and recycling center; 
and 
 
Whereas the closure of the Whitman site is able to be absorbed at the Glendale yard waste site 
with no loss in service to residents; and 
 
Whereas closing the Whitman site will save the city more than $50,000 each year in operational 
costs; and 
 
Whereas closure of the Whitman site can alleviate storage issues for both materials and 
equipment for the Department of Public Works immediately and in the future, while also 
providing additional savings in lower fuel costs and efficiencies in productivity and time savings 
for operations; 
 
Now Therefore Be It Resolved that the Appleton Common Council directs the Department of 
Public Works and relevant city departments to execute the closure of the Whitman yard waste 
site through the 2025 budget process, and carry out necessary steps in 2024 to effect this 
change in the 2025 budget. 
 

 

 



APPLETON, WI + BIRD
October 2023 REPORT

Data October 2023

Number of Rides 4073

Total # of Users 2036

# of Commuter Trips 328

Miles Traveled 5931

Maintenance 6

Reported Incidents 0

Reported Issues/Complaints 8

Complaint Type: 
Damaged =  7 

Bad Parking = 1



October 2023 Heat Map


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_11-6-2023 Meeting Minutes
	0004_1_The Boldt Company City Center Street Occupancy Permit Extension Request
	Fox Commons - Boldt Meters 1-1-24-2-29-24.pdf
	City Centre Development - Meter Bag summary 1-1-24 - 2-29-24.pdf
	Sheet1



	0005_1_12-R-23 Closure of Whitman Yard Waste Site
	0006_1_Appleton October 2023 Report

	Company Name: THE BOLDT COMPANY
	Agent: BRAD HECHIMOVICH
	Company Address: 2525 N ROEMER RD APPLETON WI 54912
	Phone Number: 920-639-9991
	Reason: ROAD CLOSURE AND CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES
	Location: ONEIDA ST AND SOUTH OF E WASHINGTON ST
	Zone  Space: 9201 - ONN205, ONN206, ONN207, ONN208 | ONN104, ONN106, ONN102
	Dates: 01/01/24 - 02/29/24 
	Amount Due: $3,389.72 (Explanation attached) 
	Approved by: 
	Todays Date: 11/14/2023


